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Sandra Wild

Cr- &L Aup
From: POWER David [DPOWER@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2004 9:30 AM
To: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au

Tony requests have been made for draws for the following

B Rowe $10,000
G Phorr  $7500
R Scott  $5000
G Betts  $5000

These draws are authorised. Sue's confirmation will follow.

David
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1Nis e-mail and its contents is confidential to Gold Coast City Council and un-authorised use is
strictly prohibited.
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Sandra Wild

From: ROBBINS Sue [SROBBINS@goldcoast.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2004 1:26 PM

To: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au

Subject: Campaign for Common Sense

Dear Tony

| write to advise that | support monies being made available to the following candidates from the
Campaign for Common Sense Trust Fund.

Brian Rowe -$7500.00
Grant Dforr -$7500.00
Roxanne Scott -$7000.00
Gregg Betts -$7000.00
Regards

. 4e Robbins.
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This e-mail and its contents is confidential to Gold Coast City Council and un-authorised use is
strictly prohibited.
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23 January 2004

Mr Tony Hickey
‘ Hickey Lawyers
PO Box 5559
GOLD COAST MAIL CENTRE 6726

BY FACSIMILE: 07.5574.1130

Dear Tony

We authorise a draw on the fotlowing

B Rowe §7,500.00 ~
G Pforr $7,500.00
R Scott $7,000.00
G Betts $7,000.00 v
. Yours faithfully
)

// S .

DAVID POWER SUE ROBBINS

COUNCILLOR DIVISION 2 COUNCILLOR DIVISION 14

¢ div 2ipowenipersonhelccnon 04 0-hickey - draw2 doc
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Sandra Wild

From: Barbara Christoffel [barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2004 3:12 PM

To: wilds@hickeylawyers.com.au

Subject: Brian Rowe Election Campaign Fund

Sandy,

Further to our conversation eariier today please find outlined below account details for funds to be
directed deposited when they become available.

Heritage Building Society

BSB e
Alc - .

A/c Name - Brian Rowe

Regards

Barbara Christoffe!

27/01/2004




Sandra Wild
To: ‘barbarac@langreaity.com.au
Subject: BRIAN ROWE ELECTION CAMPAIGN FUND

Dear Barbara,

In accordance with your request and as directed by Councilior Power and Councillor Robbins, the
sum of $7,500.00 has been deposited to the following account:

Heritage Building Society
BSE
Account SR

Account Name - Brian Rowe

Regards
Tony Hickey
‘anaging Partner
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Telephone +61 (C}7 5574 1000

EMAIL TRANSMISSION Facsimile +61 (0)7 5574 1130

www._hickeylawyers.com.au

HHICKEY

LAWYERS
DATE: 28 January 2004
Corporate Centre
TO: Councillor Sue Robbins cnr Bulngau Rd? sc:ja:\yertml{e
. f ; Bundall Queensland Australia
COMPANY: Gold Coast City Council ng 5559 GCMO Bundall
EMAIL ADDRESS: srobbins@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au Queensland 9726 Australia
Copy to: Councillor David Power and Brian Ray
ABN 53 504 973 848
Tony Hickey
LL.B(Hons) | OWNER
FROM: Mr Tony Hickey .
OF: HICKEY LAWYERS Bradley J Scale
EMAIL ADDRESS: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au LL.B. | OWNER
FILE NO
RE: CAMPAIGN FUNDS
> I now hold in my trust account sufficient funds to make the foNowmg
. authorised payments:

B Rowe - $7,500.00
G Pforr - $7,500.00
R Scott - $7,000.00
G Betts - $7,000.00

Could you please understand that the difficulty that Brian and | have had in
collecting these funds is because most of the donors have been away on
holidays and are now only getting back into action.

We have spent considerable time in the last 10 days trying to hurry peoplg up,
but | am sure that now the holiday season is over, the balance of committed
funds will flow.

We do not have any directions where the monies for G Pforr and R Scott are
. to be paid. Could their addresses be provided, or alternatively, could they

contact my personal assistant, Sandy on 5556 7408, to arrange to collect the
funds.

Kind Regards
HICKEY LAWYERS

GAD e

Tony Hickey
Managing Partner

Direct Email: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au
Direct Line: 5556 7408
Direct Fax: 5574 1130

337769_1.DOC




TRANSACTION

g8 I'leritage I I _
175 . - RECORD
- Building Society
. Heritage Building Society Limited ABN 32 087 652 024
Proceeds of cheques not available until cleared. #3771 SOUTHPORT BRANCH
DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL
293AN04 13:35 YN

Ca6

CED**#¥73500. 00




. Otiginal
5 RECEIPT 5

Date__ OO 'l_D4

Recelved from G-C 'G C

The sum of

Belng for CDNT’QL%W' On
PRIAN ROWE
ELECTION CAMOAIGN

$ 7,500 Ewiddede

Signature




